
 يم حمزة إبراه /أ  أعداد               الكبرىالهدية 
       الصف الثالث الإعداديقواعد 

 

☺ He always comes early. = He is always early . 
 

☺ I rarely go to bed late.   

☺ Nora never comes late.(= Nora doesn’t come late.) 

☺ When everyone arrives, the meeting will start. 

someone  everyone  no one anyone 
somebody  everybody   nobody   anybody   

☺ Everyone  preparing  bags.  are ready. 

☺ Everybody  where I live. 

Passive في المضارع البسيط   المبني للمجهول  
object  )مفعول( ( am -is– are )  P.P by +  )فاعل( 

    

☺ Warm, wet areas are called a rainforest. 

☺ These areas are known as polar habitats. 

☺ Egypt is visited by tourists every year. 

The Past Simple Tense     

☺
☺

  I travelled abroad was in 2000. 

 Sami  went to the cinema in 2008. 

⚫ When Adel was younger, he often went fishing. 

 I’d rather you attended my party. 

⚫ He would rather we didn’t go there. 
 

 It’s time we went home. It’s getting late. 

object  )مفعول( + (was – were )  P.P by +  )فاعل( 
☺

The cakes were made with eggs, flour and milk. 

This jacket was made of wool. 
☺

 غير عاقلمفعول  + + فعل مُتعد   to \ forمفعول عاقل +

  A nice camera was given to me. 

  My teacher was bought some flowers. M
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If +  فاعل   ,مضارع بسيط +will + inf 

 

( may – can – might – must – have to – should) 
 

1) If she works hard, she will pass the test. (احتمال ) 

2) If you finish your homework, you can go out. (إذن) 
3) If we aren’t busy, we might come with you. (إمكانية ) 
4) If I am ill, I must take my medicine regularly. (ضرورة ) 
5) If you aren’t well,you (must/should/had better) 

see a doctor. 

 ( نصيحة)

6) If you’re free , could you help me ? (طلب     ) 
7) If you are going out, take your key . (أمـر/ تعليمات  ) 

 

If you don’t leave now, you won’t arrive in time.  

Unless you leave now, you won’t arrive in time. 
 

advise ينصح expect يتوقع learn يتعلم 

agree يوافق fail يرسب manage يتمكن 

aim يهدف force يجُِبر need يحتاج 

allow يسمح happen يحدث offer يعرض 

We need to use cleaner renewable energy. 

The government plans to plant a lot of trees. 

You can choose to recycle your plastic bottles. 

 

 

avoid يتجنب escape يهرب include يشمل 

carry on يستمر finish ينهي keep (on) يستمر 

deny ينكر forgive يسامح mention يذكُر 

discuss يناقش give up يتوقف عن mind يمانع 

dislike يكره go (for activities) يذهب miss يفتقد/ يتجنب 

enjoy يستمتع imagine يتخيل practice يمارس 

 We must avoid polluting the environment. 

 If we keep burning fossil fuels, climate change will 

get worse. 

 Do you enjoy playing the piano? 

adapt to in addition to prefer to 

lead to look forward to be/get used to 

object to owing to بسبب become used to  معتاد
 على

⚫ She objects to working on Saturdays. 

⚫ I prefer reading to swimming. 

⚫ I am looking forward to going to the museum. 

 

as well as be fond of   مغرم feel like   يرغب 
bad at في سيء interested in   مهتم How about  ما رأيك 

be busy  مشغول be keen on متحمس ل ـ What about   ما رأيك 

☺ As well as going to the cinema, he likes reading stories. 

begin يبدأ start continue يستمر intend  ينوي 

He began to write / writing when he was a child. 
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  فقط   .to + infإذا جاءت الأفعال السابقة في زمن مستمر يأتي بعدها 

)It’s starting raining…NOT: ( .to rain startingIt’s  

  

like يحُب love prefer يفُضِل hate يكره 

Ali likes living in Cairo. 

I like to pay my billsفواتير on time . 

I listened to Ali singing a song.  

I watched Zamalek play a match.(I watched the whole match) 
  

 

 

 He remembered to see the man.   يتذكر أن يفعل 
 He remembered seeing the man.   يتذكر أنه فعل 

 

 He forgot to lock the door.   ينسى أن يفعل 
 He forgot locking the door.        ينسى أنه فعل 
 I regret to inform you that you have failed.  

  عمل شيءي سوفيشعر بالأسف لأنه 
 He regretted selling his house.      يندم على عمل شيء 

He stopped to listen to music.    يتوقف لكي يفعل شيء آخـر 
 He stopped listening to music.  )يتوقف عن فعل شيء)بشكل دائم أو مؤقت 

Can you help me (to) move the table? 

The official made me fill in a form. 

The headmaster let the pupils go home early. 

This shirt is too large (for me) to wear it. 

They are rich enough to have three cars. الصفة قبلها 

I’ll make you something to eat. 

 

He got lost. He didn’t know where to go. 

The map shows how to travel by metro. 

The carpet needs cleaning.    

The car wants servicing.   

You'd better study hard.            (had better + inf) 

I’d rather study than watch TV.     

I prefer French to English.      

 

 Baby fish live in seagrass because it is a safe place. 

Trees are good for the environment. That is why  

we shouldn't cut them down. 
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 عادات الماضي

We used to be good friends, but we aren’t any more. 

Ahmed didn’t use to like cheese, but he loves it now! 

Did you use to use reusable shopping bags? 

A lot of trees used to be planted near to the sea. 
 

She isn’t used to living in the country. 
I don’t mind walking. I’m used to it. 

          .Pens are used for writingبةالقلم يستخدم في الكتا 
The keyboard is used for typing words. 

The keyboard is used to type words. 

He bought a used car.  كصفة بمعنى مُستخدم (used) تأتي    
 

  
 

® If I won a lot of money, I would travel. 

® If Hamdi was taller, he would be a very good player. 

⚫ If I had more time, I would read more books. 

⚫ If I were you, I would / should buy a new car. 

   مع جميع الضمائر  wasبدلاً من  wereلاحظ إستخدام 

 الى إثبات   Ifالمنفية وتحويل النفى بعد    Ifمحل )اذا لم( Unlessنستخدم   -

 If they didn’t play well, they wouldn’t win the match. 

 Unless they played well, they wouldn’t win the match. 

If you tried again, you would succeed.   

If you went to bed for an hour, you might feel better.  

 +had)  أو اسم  had toماضي بسيط أو مصدر) ifفي جملة الشرط بعد  استخدم

 would have to)  مصدر  /   wouldمصدر الشرط )إذا كان جواب 
a car.  buy wouldmoney , I  hadI  If  

 تعُتبر ماضي بسيط    (cut – put – hit – shut – read)الأفعال 
 فهي ماضي أو الإسم المفرد   he – she – itمع  (s)إذا لم يضُاف لها 

   sreadHe )مضارع(               readHe  )ماضي           (

 The Present Perfect Simple   
 (I – we -they you ) have + p.p 

       (He – she – it) has +p.p  

 I’ve lived in Qena since 2001. 

 
 

 He has travelled to London. 

 
 He has just gone out.  خرج 

 
My brother has never driven a car before. 

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 I have never heard that singer.    مغني 
 Have you ever seen a lion ?  

The car hasn't been repaired yet. 

  I have been an English teacher for ten years. 

 She’s been to the supermarket. She is at home now 

She’s gone to the supermarket. She is still there . 

He has been in Aswan for a week. (He is in Aswan now.) 

The Present Perfect Continuous  

He- She – it            (has been + ing)   

I- they – we – you  (have been + ing) 
 المضارع التام المستمر  المضارع التام البسيط

أثر    / وله علاقة  الماضى  فى  تم  حدث 
 بالحاضر)تم فى وقت غير محدد(

It has rained for two hours. 

حدث بدأ فى الماضى ولازال مستمر حتى  
 الوقت الحاضر/ فهو حدث لم ينتهى 

It has been raining for two hours. 

انجازه   تم  حدث  عن  للتعبير  يستخدم 
 وتركيز الأهمية على نتيجة الحدث.

I have run five kilometers. 

يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث مهتماً بنشاط هذا  
 الحدث وليس نتائجه. 

I have been running. 

The past perfect tense   

When he had finished speaking,the audience clapped loudly. 

     Huda had finished cooking by 11:30 a.m. 

     Reem was upset because her friend hadn’t phoned her. 
 

    It was the best story I had ever read. 

   That was the first time I had been to Paris. 
 

 
 

After the manager had arrived, the meeting began. 
 

 
 

 Before the manager arrived, the meeting had begun. 

 
 

As soon as we arrived at school, the first lesson began. 

After he bought the ticket, he entered the cinema. 
  

I didn’t buy the computer until I had compared the prices. 

He wasn’t given the prize until he had come first.  ماضي بسيط 

I had waited for them till they came. 

We didn’t leave until he arrived / had arrived home. 

He lived in Cairo until he died. 
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By yesterday, he had reached Paris. 

Before 2013, he had written five short stories. 

He didn’t move to his new flat because it hadn’t been painted. 

It had not rained for two months,so the river was very dry. 

Although she had lost the gold medal, she was happy. 

my homework, I watched TV. doingAfter  
 

               Reporting statements 
 

  تسُتخدمsay   عندما لا يوجد بعدها مفعول , وtell عند وجود مفعول 

 تحُذف ونستخدم  الأقواس  that  للربط و يمكن حذفها 
   )تتغير الضمائر داخل الأقواس )ضمائر الفاعل أو المفعول
 تتغير الأزمنة والتعبيرات الزمنية عندما يكون فعل القول ماضيsaid/said to   

today that day now  then  

tonight that night tomorrow the following day  

come go the day after 

tomorrow 
in two days’ 
time 

here there the day before 

yesterday 
two days before 

…… ago  before 

Direct I said to him, “It is my first job.” 
Indirect I told him that it was my first job. 
Direct Nadia said, “I am coming home now, Ali.” 
Indirect Nadia told Ali that she was going home then. 

 

 

Marwa said, “I have drawn a nice picture of a cat.” 

Marwa said she had drawn a nice picture of a cat.  

 

She said, “I have been staying with a friend.” 
 

She said she had been staying with a friend. 

 

Sami said, “I must go soon.”    مستقبل 
 

Sami said he would have to go soon. 

(He has just said)المضارع التام  إذا كان فعل القول فى مضارع أو المستقبل أو

      He says, “I’ll be a lawyer when I grow up.” 
 

               He says that he’ll be a lawyer when he grows up. 

While – When      أزمنة الماضي مع الروابط الزمنية مثل   
He said, “When I saw them, they were playing tennis.” 

 

He said that when he saw them, they were playing tennis. 

said       عندما تأتي بعد 

(just now/a moment ago/a short time ago)   
He said just now, “I missed the train.” 

He said just now that he missed the train. 

Mr. Ibrahim Hamza 
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